



To: Commissioner's Court

From: Bill Burke

Date: 3-06-17

Subject: Juvenile Detention Fence Height Extension

Due to a recent incident at our Juvenile Detention Facility, we received a request to raise the height of the existing perimeter fence. The estimated pricing to install a 4 foot galvanized expanded metal extension to the top of the fence and additional bracing is \$48,703.00. We recommend establishing a budget of \$51,000.00 from the Permanent Improvement Fund to cover the contract and any contingencies that might arise during construction.

Thank you for your consideration